From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:00 PM

To:

Subject: SPAD special edition, PR week, French audio BT, WCNA

Narcotics Anonymous

World Services

Hello,
This email covers the following topics:

A Spiritual Principle a Day special edition
PR week

French audio Basic Text

World Convention of NA

SPAD Special Edition

A special edition of A Spiritual Principle a Day is now available for purchase at $35. It's a beauty
of a book—hardcover, numbered, and slip-cased, with colored accents and a stitched-in satin
bookmark. Click here to purchase or search for item #1110S at www.na.org/webstore.

PR Week

The first week of June every year is PR week—a week dedicated to PR activities and raising
awareness about PR service within NA. For more information see our PR activities page. Send
us photos of your community’s PR week events: pr@na.org.

French Audio Basic Text

French (Canadian) is the latest language to join the online collection of audio Basic Texts. We
also have Arabic, English, Hebrew, Hungarian, Portuguese (Brazilian), Russian, Spanish, and
Thai posted. You can download or stream all nine versions for free at www.na.org/audio. This is
one of the many services member contributions help to offset. If you’re a member, you can
contribute to World Services here: www.na.org/contribute.

WCNA 38

The next World Convention will take place in Washington, DC, from 29 August to 1 September
2024. We are not sure when the convention will go on sale, but we know it won’t be before the
last quarter of this calendar year. We will keep members informed through emails like this one.
If you sign up for any of our subscriptions—NAWS News, JFT, or SPAD—you will receive
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NAWS Update emails and be notified when the convention goes on sale:
www.na.org/subscribe.

Yours in service,

World Board


http://www.na.org/subscribe

